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Chr'istopher Brown

From: Christopher Brown [chrown@abf.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 17, 2011 2:01 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health'

Ce: 'Wike Rogers'

Subject: RE: Arkansas Bandag/ABF Freight System Leak Case RO0003033
Mark,

| will pult together the docurnentation and FedEx it again,

Chris

From: Detterman, Mark, Env, Health [maitto:Mark.Dettermant@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2004 1:13 PM

To: 'chrown@abf,cont’

Cc: "Mike Rogers'

Subject: RE: Arkansas Bandag/ABF Freight System Leak Case RO0003033

Chris, Mike,

{ wanted to followup on the directive letter just sent. For some reason the copies you previously sent
have gone missing. ! gave them to an sssistant to be scanned and they appear to have gone into a black
hole, and she is now gone some months. Probably partly my mistake for not taking copies first. Jam
hoping that you retain quick access o copies of those documerits so that the case doesn’t need to recreate
everything from scratch. That was the gist of the second comment, it case you were wondering. 1f you
have questions, do lef me know.

Best,

Mk Detterman

Semior Hazardows Materizis Specigdisy, PG CEG
Algnede County Envivonmenial Heali

1131 Harbor Bav Pav
Alrede, CA4 84502
Direct: 515676576

Fax: 3103379330

Fomctifs o detiermai EEGego v ors,

PDF copics of case files wan be dowrdoaded ab

httpedhewne, qegov.ore e liliopdass i

Erom: Chris Brown [mailto:chrown@abf.com]

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 2:.04 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: 'Mike Rogers'

Subject: RE: Arkansas Bandag/ABF Freight System Leak Case RO0003033

RIS IR R S

E §av ‘o

Mark,

Our scanner does not produca the best quality images. | copied the documents and you will have hard
copies Monday.

8/V7/2011
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Chris

From: Detterman, Mark, &nv. Health [maitta:Mark.Deitermaﬂ@acgov.org}
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 3:59 P

To: ‘cbrown@abf.con?

Cc: 'Mike Rogers'

Subject: RE: Arkansas Handag/ABF Freight System Leak Case ROOO03033

For historic files we can; however, you may want to consider converting them to PDF if you’re already making
copies? If interested you could then just upload them to the fip website, you'll find a link below my name.
Youd need to get a password, and then transfer copies over. But regardless, Monday would be fine, and later in
the week as well il you da convert to PDF. In reality progress or movement is my main criteria. (Oh, one thing -
the fip site doesn’t support uploads from a Mac for some reason, so that may or may not be an issue for you}.
Best,

Mark Peitermuon

Hasardous Meaterials Spesialisy, PG CEG
Alamedea County Envirommential Heaifh
FI31 Harbor Bay Porfowoy

Alamacic, A4 WL302

Pirect: 5103676874

Foe: 3103379333

Email; mark. detfermantilocsav.ong

PDE copies uf cuse files cun b dovealoaded af:

From: Chris Brown [maite:chrown@abf.com]

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 1:22 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, S, Health

Cc: 'Mike Rogers'

Subject: RE: Arkansas Bandag/AsF Freight System Leak Case RO0003033

Mark.,

F was hoping to fax you ¢ocumentation on this leak case today but ! found more documents than | expected in our
files and faxing wouid not be practicel. Will you accept Monday deiivery via FedEx?

Chris

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [rnaitto:Mark.Detterman@acgoy.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 5:46 PM

To: ‘chrown@abf.com’

Subject: RE: Arkansas Bandag/ABF Freight System Leak Case ROCO03033

Hi Chris,
Please use this email as approval of your request.

Hope you are doing ‘~eli. i was wondering if you recalled my name.... I recall sampling the old stockpile for
ABF when 1 was at Blyryar Pngineers, so they may have some more info? Yes I've joined the “other side”, but
was it into the light or into the darkness that ¥ went?

8/17/2011
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Hest,

Meark Detterman
Hozardous Muoieriods 5;

Aleredu County Evyironvienial Healih
F3T Harhor Boy Purkbwor

Alameda, A4 04500
Difrect: 5{0.567.65876
Feax:  SH0.3379335
Enatl: mark.cletierin

Sppciedist, PG ORG

HIHOVORE
PDF copies of case files com be dowploaded ar
htp:iheww.aogov.ors coeleloplust it

/

From: Chris Brown [mailio:chrown@abf.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 2:57 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: 'Mike Rogers'

Subject: Arkansas Bandog/ABF Freight System Leak Case ROODO3O33

Re:

ABF Freight System, nt
4575 Tidewater Ave
Oakland, CA 84601

Leak Case NO RGODOGNES
Geo Tracker Global ig T0300100018

Mark Detterman,

We are in receipt of vour ieiter dated July 12, 2010, requesting information on underground tank removals at the
above-referenced location. | would like to request a 5-day extension of your August 16, 2010 deadiline for
submittal and submit the information fo you by August 20, 2010, 1 hava recently found a file that contains some of
this information you regusst and need some time to go through it

Please let me know if tha deadling extension is acceptable.
Chris Brown
Project Engineer

Real Estate Deparirmant
479-785-8638

QLITT/ONT



